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June 18 , 1996 

To Mayor Muckelroy and 
the City Council 

City of New Roads 
New Roads, Louisiana 

M ~io~ ~ D u~o~  
C ertified Public A ccountants 

SO CIEtal OF LO UISIANA 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCO[~NTANTS 

In planning and performing our audit of the general purpose financial statements of the City 
of Mew Roads, Louisiana for the year ended December 31, 1995, we considered the City 's 
internal control structure to determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing 
an opinion on the general purpose financial statements and not to provide assurance on the 
internal control structure . 

However, during our audit we became aware of several matters that are opportunities for 
strengthening internal controls and operating efficiency . The memorandum that accompanies 
this letter summarizes our comments and suggestions regarding those matters. A separate 
report June 18, 1996, contains our report on reportable conditions in the City 's internal 
control structure . This letter does not affect our report dated June 18, 1996, on the 
financial statements on the City of New Roads , Louisiana . 

We will review the status of these comments during our next audit engagement . We have 
already discussed many of these comments and suggestions with various City personnel, and we 
will be pleased to discuss them in further detail at your convenience and to assist you in 
implementing these recommendations. 

Th~nk you for your courtesies and cooperation extended to us during the annual examination . 

New Roads, 
COTE 
Louisiana 

POST OFFICE ]BOX 309, MARKSVilJ.]~, LA 71351 - PHONE (318) 253--6501 - FAX (318) 253-072 
PO ST O FF~CE BO X  1~90~ ~  R O ~ S, LA 70760 - PH D NE ~ 0~ } ,f.tS-J53 ~ - ~Ag~ ~ .94 } 6J.S-6898 



Memorandum Re : Comments to Improve 
the City 's Operations 

In connection with the examination, we offer the following comments to improve the City 's 
operations. 

1. Updating of fixed asset records 

Statement of 
Condition: 

Description of 
Effect : 

Recommendation 

Management 's 
Response: 

The City 's perpetual inventory of fixed assets is not completely 
updated and keyed to the tagging system . Not all additions per the 
general ledger could not be traced to the perpetual records. 

The City does not have a detailed listing of its fixed assets, 
which lends them vulnerable to theft or casualty loss. It is 
important to have up to date records for insurance and tracking 
purposes. 

A monthly updating should be done to record all new acquisitions 
and dispositions (either by sale or junking). Additions and 
deletions per the perpetual records should be tied into those 
recorded in the general ledger. All fixed assets should be tagged 
and numbered and entered into a computerized fixed asset accounting 
system . 

2. PurchasinQ of Supplies 

Statement of 
Condition : 

Description of 
Effect : 

Recommended 
Actions & 
Management 's 
Response : 

Open end purchase orders are being issued for some items, such as 
office and janitorial supplies, from large retails stores. These 
purchases are made regularly and constitute a large volume of 
supplies. 

ope 
n no 
ing 
nte 

Due to the large volume of purchasing , it would be in the best 
interest of the City to bid out these supplies or purchase them 
from a state contract supplier. Also , management stated that it 
will institute some form of inventory control over these items to 
prevent improper use of these items. 
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Independent Auditors ' Report 

The Honorable Sylvester Muckelroy 
and Member of the City Council 

City of New Roads, Louisiana 

We have audited the accompanying general purpose financial statements of City of 
New Roads, Louisiana, as of December 31, 1995, and for the year then ended. 
These general purpose financial statements are the responsibility of City of New 
Roads, Louisiana, management. Our responsibility is to express and opinion on 
these general purpose financial statements based on our audit. 

We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, 
Government Auditinq Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United 
States, and the provisions of the OMB Circular A-12S, "Audits of State and Local 
Governments." Those standards and the provisions of OMB Circular A-128 require 
that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether 
the general purpose financial statements are free of material misstatement. An 
audit includes examining, on a test purpose financial statements. An audit also 
includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made 
by management, as well as evaluating the overall general purpose financial 
statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis 
for our opinion . 

In our opinion, the general purpose financial statements referred to above 
present fairly , in all material respects, the financial position of City of New 
Roads , Louisiana , as of December 31, 1995, and the results of its operations and 
the cash flows of its proprietary type funds for the year then ended in 
conformity with generally accepted accounting principles 

In accordance with Governmental Auditing Standards, we have also issued a report 
of the City of New Roads, Louisiana's 
dated June 18, 1996 on its compliance 

date June 18, 1996 on our consideration 
internal control structure and a report 
with laws and regulations. 

Our audit was made for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial 
statements taken as a whole . The accompanying financial information listed as 
"Supplemental Information" in the table of contents is presented for purposes 
of additional analysis and is not a required part of the financial statements of 
the City of New Roads, Louisiana. Such information has been subjected to the 
auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and in our 
opinion, is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the financial 
statements taken as a whole. 

New Roa~s , Loulsxana" 
June 18 , 1996 

PO ST OFFICE ]BOX 309, M ARKSVIII.E, LA 71351 - PH O NE (318) 253--6S01 - FAX (318) 253-0721 
POST OFFICE BOX 190, NEW  ROADS, LA 70760 - PH ONE (504) 638-4531 - FAX (504) 638-6898 



General Purpose Financial Statem ents 

(Combined Statements - Overview) 



 

CIIY OF NEW ROADS, LOUISIANA 
COMBINED BALANCE S|JEET 

ALL FUN~ TYPES AND ACCOLINI GROU PS 
Decor&or 31, 1998 

Current Assets 
Cash $ 

Investments 
Accounts receivable 
Due from other funds 
Due from other gov't, units 
Prepaid expenses 

Restricted Assets 
Cash 
Investments 

Property, Plant & Equipment 
(net of accum depr) 

Other Debits 
Amount available for debt retirement 
Amount to be provided for debt retirement 

EOTAL ASSETS 

Genera[ Fund 
Special 

Revenue Funds Debt Service Funds 

988,466 $ 

9,823 
42,249 
200,247 

237,522 

624.521 $ 

3. 737 

200,956 

Capital 
Project Funds 

19,622 

$ 1,478,307 $ 628,258 $ 200,956 $ 19,622 

The accompanying notes are an integral part Of this financial statement 
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Genera[ Genera[ Nomorandum On[y 
Enterprise Funds Fixed Asset Group tong-term Debt Group Current Year 

22,773 

3,021,069 
585,694 

9.235.328 

200,956 
694.044 

3,459,547 
585,694 

Memorandum Onty 
Prior Year 

3,085,668 
559.220 

12.058.452 12,068,999 

200,956 
694.044 

207,902 
832,595 

14.964.195 $ 2,823,124 $ 895,000 $ 21,009,462 $ 20,520,023 



LIABILITIES 
Current Liabilities 

Accounts payable 
Accrued Liabilities 
Due to other funds 
Due to other gov't units 

Curr Liab (from Restr Assets) 
Accounts payable 
Other liabilities 
Bonds payable 
Deposits 

Long-]erm Liabilities 
Bonds payable 
Capital teases 

FUND EQUITY 
Contributed Capital: 

Municipalities 
Customers 
Grants 

Investment in genera 
Retained Earnings: 

Reserved: 
Reserved for 
Reserved for 
Reserved for 

Unreserved: 

fixed assets 

system upgrades 
possible refunds 
bond indenture 

Designated for capital additions 
Undesignated 

Fund BaLances: 
Reserved: 
Reserved for Liability claims 
Reserved for unemptoy, claims 
Reserved for health claims pay 

Unreserved: 
Designated for debt service 
Designated for grant 
UndesignBted 

CITY OF NEW ROADS, LOUISIANA 
COMBINED BALANCE SHEET - (continued) 

ALL FUND TYPES AND ACCOUNT GROUps 
December 31, 1995 

$ 

General Fund 
Special 

Revenue Funds Debt Service FU, eKIS 

60,659 $ 
50,988 

23,824 

4.610 

135.471 4.610 

42,094 
81,948 
85.514 

28,910 
594.738 

$ 

200.956 

$ 

Capital 
Project Funds 

19,622 

19.622 

$ 1,342,836 $ 623,648 $ 200,956 $ 

$ 1,478,307 $ 628,258 $ 200,956 $ 19,622 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this financial statement 
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Genera[ Generat Memorandum Onty Memorandum Only 
Enterprise Funds Fixed Asset Group [ong-terRi Debt Group Current Year Prior Year- 

202,508 $ 
4,336 

527,458 
41,033 

135,000 
174,902 

5.685.000 

2,321,620 
269,992 

1,100,245 

$ 2,823,124 $ 

$ 2.823.124 $ 

895,000 

895.000 

23,824 
135,000 
174,902 

6.580.000 

471,880 
34,614 
362,730 
32.390 

52,279 
64,364 
130,000 
172,468 

6,860,000 
497 

565,108 
8,040 

714,371 

557,479 
603,359 

42,094 
81,958 
48.556 

207,903 
3,020 

1,369,609 

$ 12,338,801 

$ 20,520,023 



Taxes 
Licenses and permits 
lntergovernmental revenue 
Charges for services 
Fines and forfeitures 
Miscellaneous 

TOTAL REVENUES 

General government 
Public safety 
Streets and sanitation 
Transportation 
Culture and recreation 
Capital outlay 
Debt service 
Pelfare 
Public works 

CITY OF NEW ROADS, LOUISIANA 
COMBINED STATEMENT DE REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, 

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - ALL GOVERNMENTAl FUND ]YPE$ 
Year End Decc~ er 31, 1995 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures 

lransfers in 
lransfers out 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures and other sources (uses) 

iur~ Balances/at beginning of year 

Residual equity transfer in 

Fur~d Balances/at end of year 

$ 

Special 
General Eu~d Revenue Funds Debt Service Funds 

65,401 $ 
57,855 
79,092 
4,800 
30,697 
55,621 

620,382 $ 

83,776 

27,352 10,575 

Capital 
Project Fu~~Is 

993,466 731,310 10,575 241,126 

772,333 300 
805,864 
335,679 
30,115 
108,495 
127,719 

497 
- B2,14B 

104.582 

2,285,284 82,448 

(I,291,818) 646,662 

1,665,000 
(199,949) 

465.05 

173,233 

115,082 

54.521 

218.44 

218.441 

(206,898> 22,685 

199.949 

C515,000) 199,949 

133,862 

489.786 

(6,946) 

207.902 

$ 1,342,836 $ 623.648 $ 200,956 $ 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this financial statement 

22,685 

(22.685 



Memorandum Only Memorandum OnLy 
Current Year Prior Year 

785,583 $ 
157,855 
503,994 
4,800 
30,697 
493,548 

976.477 

772,633 
805,864 
335,679 
30,115 
108,495 
346,160 
217,967 
82,148 
104.582 

1,864,949 
(714,949) 

322,834 

1,790,085 

54.521 

754,762 
151,642 
576,987 
7,696 
28,330 
549,959 

2.069.376 

837,728 
674~006 
326,787 
35,556 
59,611 
614,721 
219,025 
80.685 

237,481 

1.515.659 



REVENUES 
Taxes 
Licenses and permits 
lntergovernmental revenue 
Charges for services 
Fines and forfeitures 
Miscellaneous 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES 
General government 
Public safety 
Streets and sanitation 
Transportation 
CuLture and recreation 
Capital outtay 
Debt service 
Uetfare 
Public works 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

CITY OF BE~ ROADS, LOUISIANA 
COMBINED STATERENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN 

FUND BALANCES - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL 
GENERAL AND SPECIAL REVENUE FUND TYPES 

Year Ended June 30, 1995 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Transfers in 
Transfers out 

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures and other sources (uses) 

Fund Balances at beginning of year 

Residual equity transfer in 

Fund BaLances at end of year 

General Fund  

Budget Actual 

Variance 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

10,401 
6,055 
99,990 
(I,900 
11,298 
55.598 

812.024 993.466 181,442 

772,626 
762,970 
363,519 
25,000 
116,784 
193,298 

772,333 
805,864 
335~679 
30,115 
108,495 
127,719 

497 

111.688 104.582 7,106 

2,285,284 60,60 

(I,533,861) (1,291,818) 242,043 

,665,000 
(218,126) 

1.446.874 

86,987) 

,665,000 
(199.949) 18,177 

1.465.051 18.177 

173,233 

1,115,082 

54.521 

260,220 

115.082 

$ (86,987) $ 1,288,315 $ 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this financial statement 
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~pecia( 
Revenue F U,,ldS 

Budget Actuat 

$ 525,000 $ 

89.402 

12,000 

626,402 

500 

Variance 
Favorabte 

(Unfavorabte) 

620,182 $ 

83,776 

27.352 

300 

89.402 82,148 

89,902 

536.500 

(515,000) 

(515,000) 

21.500 

82,448 

648.862 

515,000) 

(515,000) 

133,862 

489.786 

95,182 

(5,626) 

15.352 

04,908 

200 

7.454 

112.362 

112,362 

489.786 

$ 21,500 $ 623,648 $ 602,148 
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OPERATING REVENUES 
Charges for services 
Miscellaneous 

Total operating revenues 

OP ERAEING EXPENSES 
Personnel services 
Contracted services 
Operating costs 
Maintenance and suppties 
Insurance 
Utilities 
Depreciation 
Interest and fiscal charges 

Total operating expenses 

Operating income 

NONOPERAEING REVENUES (EXPENSES) 
Miscellaneous 
Bad debts recovered 
Interest and fiscat charges 
Loss on sate of fixed assets 
Loss on sa|e of investments 
Bad debts written off 

lotat Nonoperating revenues 
(expenses) 

ncome before operating transfers 

OPERATING IRANSEERS 
Transfers in 
]ransfers out 

lotat operating transfers 

Net Income 

Retained Earnings 

Retained Earnings 

C|IY OF NEW ROADS. LOU]S]ANA 
COMBINED S]A]EMENE OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND 

CHARGES IN RETAINED EARRINGS - ALL PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES 
Year Ended  Decc, n|:~er 31, 1995 

Enterprise Funds 

$ 

Memorondurn Onty 
Current Year 

4,612,298 $ 
181.952 

4.794.250 

2 

59,352 
44,354 
62,661 
88,688 
05,584 
87,379 
39.023 

Mon~randum Onty 
Prior Year 

4,612,298 $ 
181.952 

4,794,250 

359,352 
44,354 

2,262,661 
188,688 
105,584 
87,379 
439.023 

4,702,163 
50,352 

328,860 
14,994 

2,263,559 
169,026 
73,003 
77,086 
311,526 

616 

3.487.041 3,487,041 3,238,670 

307,209 1,307,209 

1,170 
2,779 
6,846) 
3,017) 
5,837) 
I.717) 

255,324 
(4,187) 

(285,707) 

(103.468) (103,468) (67,020) 

320,254 
(1,470,254) 

1,446,825 

320,254 
(1,470.254) (1.099.595) 

50,000) (I,150,000) (I,099,595) 

53,741 

4.448.360 

53,741 

4.448.360 

$ 4.502.101 $ 

11 

347,230 

4,101,128 

4.448.358 



Cash flows frm  operating activities: 
Operating income (loss) 
Adjustments to reconcile operating 
income to net operating cash provided 
by operating activities: 
Depreciation 
Loss on sale of fixed asset 
Loss on sale of investment 

Changes in assets and liabilities 
fine) Dec in acets rec 
fine) Dec in other rec 
fine) Dec in prepaid exp 
lnc (Dec) in accts pay 
[nc (Dec) in other pay 
Inc (Dec) in aecrd exp 
Inc (Dec) in meter dep 

Net Cash provided (used ) 
by ope rating activities 

Cash flows from noncapital 
financing activities 
Operating transfers in 
Operating transfers out 
]emporary refunds returned 

Net cash provided  from (used) 
for noncapita[ financing activities 

Cash flows from capital and 
related financing activities 
Acquisition and const of 
capital assets 

Contribution of asset 
acquired through grant 

Principal payments 

Net cash flows from capital 
and related financing activities 

Cash flows 
Purchase 
Proceeds 
Proceeds 

from investing activities 
of investments 
form sate of investments 
from sate of fixed asset 

Net cash frm  investing activities 

Net Increase (decrease) in 
cash and cash equivalents 

Cash and  cBsh equivalents 
at beginning of year 

Cash and cash equivalents 
at end of year 

City of New Roads, Louisiana 
COI4BINEO SIATEMEN[ OF CASH FLOGS 
Year Er~lod Deco~ or 31, 1995 

Electric 
Utility 
Fund 

$ 920.160 

Natural 
Gas 
Fund 

185,876 18,483 
3,017 
5.837 

(130,483) 

gater & 
Sower Memorandum Only 
Fund Current Yea~ 

$ (33.955) $ 1.203.741 

439,023 
3,017 
5,837 

(130,483) 
(135,727) 

4.541 

1,119,557 184,658 225,001 1,529,216 

(205,000) 

~ 215,254) (205,000) 

(18,577) (I,43 

__ __ (60,000) 

320,254 
(50,000) 

270.254 

320,254 
(I,470,254) 

(I,150,000) 

(528,886) (548,894) 

484,680 
(70,000) 

484,680 
(130,000) 

(78,577) (1,431) (114,206) (194,214) 

(12,803) 
189,634 
10.400 

187,231 

12.957 

~ $16,954 

(21,773) 

_ 680,728 

(27,042) 
189,634 
10,400 

(14,239) 172,992 

366.810 

351,369 3,549,051 

]he accompanying notes are an integral part of this financial statement 

]2 



Memorandum Only 
Prior Year 

311,526 

(10,007) 
(378,526) 

147,469 
2,261 

1,280,360 

(I,099,595) 
(3,866) 

(I,103,461) 

(125,000) 

4960,707) 

31.428 

$$ 3m549,051 



 



City of New Roads, Louisiana 
Notes to the Financial Statements 

Decen~ er 3 1, 1995 

NOTE 1 - "SUMMARY OF SIGN IF ICANT ACCOUN T ING POL ICIES 

The City of New Roads, Louisiana (City) was incorporated by a special act of the 
Louisiana Legislature in ]875 (Act No. 34). The City operates under a Mayor-Council form 
of government and provides the following services as authorized by its charter : public 
safety (police), highways and streets, sanitation and drainage, recreation, public 
improvements, planning and zoning, and general administrative services. The City also 
provides electrical, gas, water, and sewer utility services to its residents and to 
portions of areas outside the City limits. 

The accounting and reporting practices of the City conform to generally accept 
accounting principles as applicable to governmental units. Such accounting and reporti 
procedures also conform to the requirements of Louisiana Revised Statutes 24:517 and 
the guides set forth in the Louisiana Municipal Audit Guide and the industry audit guid 
Audit of State and Local Government Units published b 
Certified Public Accountants. 

The ReDortina Entity 

y the American Institute 

ed 

ng 
to 
e , 
of 

Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement 14 established criteria for determining 
which component units should be considered part of the City of New Roads, Louisiana for 
financial reporting purposes. The basic criterion for including a potential component 
unit within the reporting entity is financial accountability . The GASB has set forth 
criteria to be considered in determining financial accountability . This criteria 
includes: 

I. Appointing a voting majority of an organization's governing body, and 

a. the ability of the City to impose its will on that organization 
and/or 

b . the potent ial for the organizat ion to prov ide specific financial 
bene fits to or impose specific financial burdens on the C ity . 

2. Organizations for which the City does not appoint a voting majority, but are 
fiscally dependent on the City . 

3. Organizations for which the reporting entity financial statements would be 
misleading if data of the organization is not included because of the nature of 
significance of the relationship . 

Based upon the application of the above criteria, the following is a brief review of each 
potential component unit addressed in defining the City 's reporting entity . 

The following component unit has been presented as a blended component unit because the 
component unit 's governing body is essentially the same as the governing body of the City 
and the component unit provides services almost entirely to the primary government . 

HUD Section 8- 

This program is designated to aid low-income families to obtain decent , safe, and 
sanitary housing through a system of rental subsidies. The City Council exercises 
oversight by contracting with grant specialists to administer the Program and 
selecting the auditors for the annual audit . The fiscal year for Section 8 is 
December 31. 

15 



 

City of New Roa~s, Louisiana 
Notes to the Financial Statements, (Continued) 

December 31, 1995 

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, (Continued) 

The following organizations are related organizations which have not been included in the 
reporting entity: 

i. Joint ventures between the Parish of Pointe Coupee , Louisiana and the City of New 
Roads, Louisiana in which the financial statements are presented in the general 
purpose financial statements of the Parish - 

False River A ir Park Commission 
False River Park & Recreation Commission 

2. Sewerage District No . 2A of the Parish of Pointe Coupee, Louisiana 

Basis of Presentation - Fund Accountina 

The accounts of the City are organized on the basis of funds and account groups, each of 
which is considered a separate accounting entity . The operations of each fund are 
accounted for with a separate set of self-balancing accounts that comprise its assets, 
liabilities, fund equity, revenues, and expenditures, or expenses, as appropriated. 
Government resources are allocated to and accounted for in individual funds based upon 
the purposes for which they are to be spent and the means by which spending activities 
are controlled . The various funds are grouped, in the financial statements in this 
report, into five generic fund types and two broad fund categories as follows: 

GOVERNM ENTAL FUNDS 

GENERAL FUND - This fund is established to account for resources devoted to financing 
the general services that the City performs for its citizens. General tax revenues and 
other sources of revenue used to finance the fundamental operations of the City are 
included in this fund . This fund is charged with all cost of operating the government 
for which a separate fund has not been established . 

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS ~ These 
that are legally restricted 
General Fund o f each b lended 

funds account for the proceeds of specific revenue sources 
to expenditures for specified purposes. In addition, the 
component unit is reported as a special revenue fund . 

DEBT SERVICE FUNDS - These funds are used to account for the accumulation of resources 
for, and the payment of, general long-term debt principal, interest and related costs. 

CAPITAL PROJECT FUNDS - Capital Project Funds are used to account for financial resources 
to be used for the acquisition or construction of major capital facilities (other than 
those financed by proprietary funds and trust funds.) 

PROPR IETARY FUNDS 

ENTERPRISE FUNDS - These funds are used to account for operations (a) that are financed 
and operated in a manner similar to private business enterprises where the intent of the 
governing body is that the costs (expenses, including depreciation) of providing goods 
or services to the general public on a continuing basis be financed or recovered 
primarily through user charges; or (b) where the governing body has decided the periodic 
determination of revenues earned, expenses incurred, and/or net income is appropriate for 
capital maintenance, public policy, management control, accountability, or other 
purposes . 
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City of New Roads, Lou isiana 
Notes to the Financial Statements, (Continued) 

December 31, 1995 

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, (Continued) 

In addition to the above two broad fund types, the City also maintains two account groups 
as described below : 

FIXED ASSETS AND LONG-TERM L IABILITIES 

The accounting and reporting treatment applied to the fixed assets and long-term 
liabilities associated with a fund are determined by its measurement focus. All 
governmental funds are accounted for on a spending or "financial flow" measurement focus. 
This means that only current assets and current liabilities are generally included on 
their balance sheets. Their reported fund balance (net current assets) is considered a 
measure of "available spendable resources." Governmental fund operating statements 
present increases (revenues and other financing sources) and decreases (expenditures and 
other financing uses) in net current assets. Accordingly, they are said to present a 
summary of sources and uses of "available spendable resources" during a period . 

Fixed assets used in governmental fund type operations (general fixed assets) are 
accounted for in the General Fixed Assets Account Group, and recorded as expenditures in 
the governmental fund types when purchased . The City has elected to expense, and not 
capitalize, public domain ("infrastructure") fixed assets consisting of certain 
improvements other than buildings, such as roads, bridges, curbs and gutters, streets and 
sidewalks, drainage and lighting systems. No depreciation has been provided on general 
fixed assets . 

A ll purchased fixed assets are stated at historical cost or estimated historical cost if 
actual historical cost is not available. Donated fixed assets are stated at their 
estimated fair value on the date donated . 

Long-term liabilities expected to be financed from governmental funds are accounted for 
in the General Long-Term Debt Account Group, not in the governmental funds. 

The two account groups are not "funds". They are concerned only with the measurement of 
financial position. They are not involved with measurement of results of operations. 

Because of their spending measurement focus, expenditure recognition for governmental 
fund types is limited to exclude amounts represented by noncurrent liabilities. Since 
they do not affect net current assets, such long-term amounts are not recognized as 
governmental fund type expenditures or fund liabilities. They are instead reported as 
liabilities in the General Long-Term Debt Account Group . 

The proprietary fund is accounted for on a cost of services or "capital maintenance" 
measurement focus and all assets and all liabilities (whether current or noncurrent) 
associated with their activity are included on their balance sheets. Their reported fund 
equity (net total assets) is segregated into contributed capital and retained earnings 
components. Proprietary fund type operating statements present increases (revenues) and 
decreases (expenses) in net total assets. 

Depreciation of all exhaustible fixed assets used by the proprietary fund is charged as 
an expense against its operations . Deprecation has been provided over the estimated 
useful lives using the straight line method . The estimated useful lives are as follows: 

Buildings i0 - 25 Years 
Improvements Other Than Building 4 - 67 Years 
Equipment 2 - ]0 Years 

17 



 

City of New Roads, Louisiana 
Notes to the Financial Statements, (Continued) 

Decemb er 31, 1995 

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFIC~NT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, (Continued) 

Basis o f Accountina 

The accounting and reporting treatment applied to a fund is determ ined by its measurement 
focus. All Governmental Funds are accounted for on a spending or "financial flow" 
measurement focus. This means that only current assets and current liabilities are 
generally included on their balance sheets. Government fund operating statements present 
increases (revenues and other financing uses) in current assets. Agency funds accounting 
is similar to governmental funds. 

Revenues and other governmental fund financial resource increments are recognized in the 
accounting period when they become susceptible to accrual which is when they become both 
"measurable" and "available" to finance expenditures of the fiscal period. 

Taxpayer-assessed sales taxes are considered "measurable" when in the hands of collecting 
governments and are recognized as revenue at that time . Anticipated refunds of such 
taxes are recorded as liabilities and reductions of revenue when they are measurable and 
their validity seems certain. 

Utility and franchise taxes, licenses and permits, fines and forfeitures, charges for 
services and miscellaneous revenue (except investment earnings) are recorded as revenue 
when cash is received because they generally are not measurable until actually received. 
Investment earnings are recorded as earned when they are measurable and available . Where 
grant revenue is dependent upon expenditures by the City, revenue is recognized when the 
related expenditures are incurred . 

Property tax revenues are recognized when they 
due, or past due and receivable, and collected 
See Note 5 for the property tax calendar. 

become ava ilable 
generally within 60 

Available means when 
days after year end . 

Expenditures are recognized under the accrual basis of accounting when the related fund 
liability is incurred , except for principal and interest on general long-term debt which 
are recognized when due in the Debt Service Fund . 

All Proprietary Funds are accounted for on a cost of services or "capital maintenance" 
measurement focus. Accordingly , all proprietary funds are accounted for using the accrual 
basis of accounting. Revenue is recognized when earned, and expenses are recognized when 
they are incurred . 

The revenue of the Electric , Gas, Water, and Sewer systems, which is based upon rates 
authorized by the governing boards, is determined by billings to customer. Earned but 
unfilled revenue is accrued and reported in the financial statements. 

Encumb rances 

The City does not follow the encumbrances method of accounting 

Sudaet and Budaetarv Accountinq 

The City follows these procedures in establishing the budgetary data reflected in these 
financial statements: 

A proposed operating budget for the fiscal year is presented by the finance 
committee. The operating budget includes proposed expenditures and the means of 
financing them . 
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City of New Roads, Louisiana 
Notes to the Financial Statements, (Continued) 

De~el~ e r 31, 1995 

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, (Continued) 

Budaets and Budgetary Information fcontinued 

2 

3 

Budget amendments involving the transfer of funds from one department, program or 
function to another or involving increases in expenditures resulting from revenues 
exceeding amounts estimated require the approval of the City Council. 

All unencumbered budget appropriations, except project budgets, lapse at the end 
of each fiscal year . 

4. Budgets are adopted on GAAP Basis 

Cash 

Cash for the City includes the payroll cash account , cash on hand , and various funds 
individual operating accounts. 

All cash deposits are deposited to interest bearing checking accounts 

Accounts Receivable and Bad Debts 

The City uses the direct charge-off method whereby uncollectible amounts due from ad 
valorem taxes and customers" utility receivables are recognized as bad debts at the time 
information becomes available which would indicate the uncollectibility of the particular 
receivable . The direct charge-off method is used because it does not cause a material 
departure from GAAP and it approximates the valuation method. 

Inventories 

Inventories for supplies are considered immaterial and are recorded as expenditures or 
expenses when purchased. 

Restricted Assets 

The City at its own discretion has restricted certain funds to be spent for specific 
purposes. These funds are accounted for in the General Fund. See subsequent paragraphs 
to this note for the further explanations of reservation and designation of Fund Equity. 

Accumulated Unpaid Vacation and Sick Pay 

Accumulated unpaid vacation and sick pay is accrued when incurred in proprietary funds. 
The amount of accumulated vacation and sick pay recorded in the governmental funds is 
that amount, adjusted to current salary costs, which is expected to be liquidated with 
expendable available financial resources. Only the current portion is reflected in the 
funds. The remainder of the liabilities are reported in the General Long-Term Debt 
Account Group. The guidelines of Financial Accounting Standards Board Statement (FASB) 
No . 43 "Accounting for Compensated Absences" were applied in determining the liability 
for both governmental and proprietary funds. 
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City of New Roads, Louisiana 
Notes to the Financial Statements, (Continued) 

Decemb er 31, 1995 

NOTE I - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, (Continued) 

fin and Cash Equivalents used in the Statement of Cash Flows. 

For the purpose of the Statement of Cash Flows presented in the proprietary type funds 
and the internal service fund, cash and cash equivalents are defined as follows: 

Cash and highly liquid investments that are both 

Fund E~uitv Reservation and Desianations 

Proorietarv Funds 

risk of changes in 

Unreserved retained earnings for proprietary funds represent the net assets available for 
future operations or distributions. 

Reservations of retained earnings of enterprise funds are created by increases in assets 
restricted for a certain use . These increases result from earnings on restricted assets 
and other interfund transfers to restricted accounts. Earnings on restricted assets are 
included in net income of the Enterprise Funds. When reserved retained earnings are 
increased there is an equal reduction to the portion of retained earnings that is 
unreserved . Designations are established to indicate tentative plans for financial 
resource utilization in a future period. Specific reservations and designations of 
retained earnings are described below : 

Reserve for Possible Refunds 
refunds/rebates from a major gas 
that the se monies wou ld have to 
placed all of the refunds into a 

-  The C ity rece ived 
supplier. Legal counsel 
be returned at a future 
reserved status 

in prior years substantial 
has stated that it is possible 
date . There fore the City has 

Reserve for System Additions/Upgrades - This represents monies the City has set aside to 
provide for upgrades and expansions of its utility systems. These reservations are found 
in the Electric Utility System Fund and the Water & Sewer Utility System Fund . 

Reserve for Bond Indentures - This represents the amounts required to be held in the 
sinking, reserve, and capital addition funds in accordance with the bond agreements for 
the $3,000,000 revenue bonds issued in 1992 and the $3,135,000 revenue bonds issued in 
1993. 

Designated for Capital Additions - This designation was made to indicate monies in the 
Electric Utility System Fund and the Natural Gas Fund which are be used for capital 
additions in future years. 
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City of New Roads, Louisiana 
Notes to the Financial Statements, (Continued) 

December 31, 1995 

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, (Continued) 

Fund EQuity Reservation and DesiQnations ~continued 

Governmental Funds 

The unreserved fund balances for governmental funds represent the amount available for 
budgeting future operations. Reservations of fund balances of governmental funds are 
created to either (l) satisfy legal covenants that require that a portion of the fund 
balance be segregated or (2) identify the portion of the fund balance that is not 
appropriable for future expenditures. Designations are established to indicate tentative 
plans for financial resource utilization in a future period. Specific reservations and 
designations of the fund balance accounts are summarized below . 

Reserve for Unreported Liability Claims - This reserve was created by the council to 
segregate a portion of the fund balance account to cover any costs that might be incurred 
due to changes in the coverage should any claims not be reported when incurred, which had 
the effect of reducing liability insurance premiums. 

Reserve for Unemployment Compensation Claims - This reserve was created by the council 
to segregate a portion of the fund balance account to cover unemployment compensation 
claims as more fully explained in Note 14. 

Reserve for Capital Projects - This reserve was created by the council to segregate funds 
for specific Council approved capital outlay projects. 

Reserve for Health Claims - The City entered into a self-insured hospitalization plan 
during 1992. This represents the amount reserved for future claims. (See Note 14 for 
more information on the self insured plan.) 

Designated for Debt Service - This reserve was created to segregate a portion of the fund 
balance account for debt service , includ ing both principal payments and interest 
payments . The reservat ion w as estab lished to satisfy legal restrict ions imposed by 
various bond agreements. 

Designated for Grant - Funds designated by grants for future program costs. This 
designation occurs in both the Section 8 Fund and the LCDBG Fund. 

Total Columns on Combined Statements - Overview 

Total columns on the Combined Statements - Overview are captioned "Memorandum Only" to 
indicate that they are presented only to facilitate financial analysis. Data in these 
columns do not present financial positions, results of operations, or changes in 
financial position in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles. Neither 
is such data comparable to a consolidation. Interfund eliminations have not been made 
in the aggregation of this data . 
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City of New Roads, Louisiana 
Notes to the Financial Statements, (Continued) 

December 31, 1995 

NOTE 2 - CASH DEPOSITS WITH FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS 

Under state law , the city may deposit funds with a fiscal agent bank organized under the 
laws of the State of Louisiana, the laws of any other state in the union, or the laws of 
the United States. State statutes require that these deposits to be insured by Federal 
depository insurance are collateralized by securities held in the name of the City or its 
component by the trust department of a bank that does not hold the collateralized 
deposits. 

Effective January i, 1995, the City entered into a fiscal agency contract with the Bank 
of New Roads for the period January i, 1995 through December 31, 1995. 

The following is a summary of cash and cash equivalents (book balance) at December 31 
1995: 

Demand deposits 
Interest-bearing demand deposits 
Money market accounts 
Times deposits 

Total 

Primary 
Government 

$ 
5,924 , 

Component 
Unit 

-  $ 
398 33,520 

$5,924,398 ~ 33,520 

These deposits are stated at cost, which approximates market . Under state law , these 
deposits (or the resulting bank balances) must be secured by federal deposit insurance 
or the pledge of securities owned by the fiscal agent bank. The market value of the 
pledged securities plus the federal deposit insurance must at all times equal the amount 
on deposit with the fiscal agent . These securities are held in the name of the pledging 
fiscal agent bank in a holding or custodial bank that is mutually acceptable to both 
parities. 

At December 31, 1995, the primary government and the blended component unit have 
$6,249,015 in deposits (collected bank balances). These deposits are secured from risk 
by $400,000 of federal deposit insurance and $6,272,469 of pledged securities held by the 
custodial bank in the name of the fiscal agent bank (GASB Category 3). 

Even though the pledged securities are considered uncollateralized (Category 3) under the 
provisions of GASB Statement No. 3, Louisiana Revised Statute 39:1229 imposes a statutory 
requirement on the custodial bank to advertise and sell the pledged securities within I0 
days of being notified that the fiscal agent has failed to pay deposited funds upon 
demand . 

NOTE 3 - INVESTMENTS 

The City is allowed to invest in (i) United States bonds, treasury notes, certificates 
or other obligations of the United States of America, (2) time certificates of state 
banks organized under the laws of Louisiana and national banks having their principal 
office in Louisiana, (3) federally insured investments, or (4) mutual or trust funds 
registered with the Securities Exchange System that have underlying investments 
consisting solely of and lim ited to the United States government or its agencies . 
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City of New Roads, Louisiana 
Notes to the Financial Statement~, (Continued) 

December 31, 1995 

NOTE 3 - INVESTMENTS, (Continued) 

The City held the following investments at December 31, ]995 

Description 

Kemper Money Market Fund Government 
Securities Portfolio which invest in 
obligations issued or guaranteed by 
the United State government or its 
agencies 

United State Treasury Bills 

carryin~ 
Am ount 

Market 
Value

_  

$ 10,566 $ 10,566 

585,694 586,286 

$596,2~0 

The Treasury Bills mature on March 21, 1996 with a par value of $593,000 

NOTE 4 - AD VALOREM TAXES 

All taxable property located within the State of Louisiana is subject by law to taxation 
on the basis of its assessed valuation . The assessed value is determined by the Parish 
Assessor, except for public utility property which is assessed by the Louisiana Tax 
Commission. 

The 1974 Louisiana Constitution provided that, beginning in 1978, all land and 
residential property were to be assessed at 10% of fair market value; agricultural, 
horticultural, marsh lands, timber lands and certain historic buildings ar~ to assessed 
at 10% of "use " value ; and all other property is to be assessed at 15% of fair market 
value. Fair market values are determined by the elected assessor of the parish and are 
subject to review and final certification by the Louisiana Tax commission. The Assessor 
is required to reappraise all property every four years. 

The Sheriff of Pointe Coupee Parish, as provided by State Law, is the official tax 
collector of general property taxes levied by the City . By agreement , the Sheriff 
relinquishes bis commission of approximately 15.2% if the City supplements the 
policemen 's salaries by this amount . 

The millage rates are adopted in late 
mailed out in mid November of the year. 
are delinquent on January 1 of the next 

October. The taxes are levied and notices are 
All taxes are due by December 31 of the year and 
year, which is also the lien date . 

State law requires the Sheriff to collect property taxes in the calendar year in which 
the assessment is made . If the 1995 taxes are not paid by the date due in December 31 , 
]995, the taxes bear interest at one and one fourth percent (1.25%) per month until the 
taxes are paid. After notice is given to the delinquent taxpayers, the Sheriff is 
required by the Constitution of the State of Louisiana to sell the least quantity of 
property necessary to settle the taxes and interest owed. 
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City of New Roads, Louisiana 
Notes to the Financial Statements, (Continued) 

Decen~ er 31, 1995 

NOTE 4 - AD VALOREN TAXES,(Continued) 

Ad Valorem taxes attach as an enforceable lien on property as of January i, of each year. 
Taxes are levied by the City in July or August and are actually billed to the taxpayers 
in November. Billed taxes become delinquent on January i, of the following year. The 
Pointe Coupee Parish Sheriff Ex Officio Tax Collector bills and collects the City 's 
property taxes using the assessed values determined by the tax assessor of Pointe Coupee 
Parish. Revenues from ad valorem taxes are budgeted in the year bil~ed. 

Ad valorem taxes as presented in these financial statements are as follows 

Fund 

General Alimony - 
General Fund 

T ax 
Mills Year 

Property 
Assessed 
Valuations 

General 
Purposes 
Tax 

7.22 1995 $]9,465,576 $140,544 

NOTE 5 - DUE FROM AN D TO OTHER FUNDS 

The following is a summary of interfund receivable and payable balances at December 31, 
1995: 

Governmental 
General Fun 

Electric 
Water & S 
1995 LCDB 

Funds 

Due From 
Other Funds 

d : 
Utility System $ 3,106 
ewer Utility System 38,300 
G Capital Project 19,622 

1995 LCDBG Capital Project Fund 
General Fund 

Enterprise Funds - 
Electric Utility System 

Natural Gas System 
General Fund 
Water & Sewer System 

Water & Sewer Utility System 
Electric Utility System 
Natural Gas System 
General Fund 

60 ,574 

Natural Gas System : 
Water & Sewer Utility System 8,022 
Electric Utility System 423,668 

Total $ 553,292 

Due To 
Other Funds 

19 ,622 

423 ,668 
3,106 

60 ,574 

8,022 
38 ,300 

~ 553,292 

The City consolidated its utility billing system into the Electric Utility System general 
ledger. The amount of $423,668 represents receivables of gas system charges and $60,574 
represents receivables of the water and sewer system charges included in the accounts 
receivable on the Electric Utility System financial statement . To offset these amounts 
a receivable is recorded in the Natural Gas Fund and the Water & Sewer System Fund. 
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City of New Roads, Louisiana 
Notes to the Financial Statements, (Continued) 

D~cember 31, 1995 

NOTE 6 - DUE FROM AN D DUE TO OTHER GOVERNMENTAL UN ITS 

The balance due from and due to other governments is as follows 

General Fund : 
Louisiana - Dept of Envir Quality 
Louisiana - Beer Tax 
Louisiana - Tobacco Tax 
Louisiana - Dept of 

Culture and Tourism 
Pointe Ceupee Tax Collector 

-  Ad Valorem 

Special Revenue Funds: 
Sales Tax Fund : 

Louisiana Department 
of Public Safety 

Section 8 Program : 
U . S. Department of HUD 

Capital Project Funds : 
1995 LCDBG Street Improvements: 

Div of Admin (LCDBG Grant 

Enterprise Funds: 
Electric utility System : 

Louisiana - 1% Sale 
Pointe Coupee Polic 

Garbage Fee 
Po inte Coupee Sewer 

NOTE 7 - RESTRICTED ASSETS 

Due From 

$ 28,783 
8 ,894 
13,485 

8,541 

140,544 

3,737 

]9,622 

25, 559 

Due To 

$ 

4 ,610 

10 ,820 

4 ,654 

Restricted assets were comprised of the following as of December 31, 1995 

Unreported Liability Claims Escrow 
Unemployment Compensations Escrow 
Employee Benefits Claims Escrow 
Consumer Meter Deposits Accounts 
Future Gas Refunds 
Capital Additions and Improvement 
Electric Revenue Bond Reserve Funds 
Electric Revenue Bond Sinking Fund 
Water/Sewer Revenue Bond Reserve Funds 
Water/Sewer Revenue Bond Sinking Fund 
Street Improvement Bonds Sinking Fund 
Street Improvement Bonds Reserve Fund 

Governmental 
Funds 

$ 42,683 
85,501 
109 ,338 

25 

60,902 
_ 140 ,054 

~ 438,478 

Enterprise 
Funds 



 

City of New Roads, Louisiana 
Notes to the Financial Statements, (Continued) 

December 31, 1995 

NOTE 8 - CHAN GES IN F IXED ASSETS 

A summ ary of changes in general fixed assets follows 

Land 
Land Improvements 
Construction in Progress 
Buildings 
Equipment 

Totals 

Balance 
January 1, 

1995 Additions 

1,150,541 

Detetions 

$ 

484,680 

3.586 

The City has elected not to capitalize infrastructure capital outlays 

A sum m ary of changes in enterprise fund fixed assets follow s 

Land 
Buildings 
Improvement other 
than Building 
Equipment 

Less accumutated 
depreciation 

Net Fixed Assets 

Balance 
January 1, 

1995 Additions Deletions 

$ 33,895 $ $ 
42.833 

15,932,747 
525,845 

530,685 
18,211 38.517 

$16,535,320 $ 548,896 $ (38,517) 

The water system expansion project was completed during 1995 
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Balance 
December 31 

1995 

$2,823,124 

Balance 
December 3 

1995 

$ 33,895 
42,833 

16,463,432 
505,539 

$17,045,699 

$(7,BI0,371 

$ 9,235,328 



 

City of New Roads, Louisiana 
Notes to the Financial Statement~, (Continued) 

December 3 1, 1995 

NOTE 9 - CHANGES IN FIXED ASSETS, (Continued) 

Effective January I, 1995, the use of the internal service fund was terminated. The 
assets, other than fixed assets and liabilities were transferred into General Fund . The 
net book values of the fixed assets were transferred into the General Fixed Asset Group. 
See note 27 for the residual equity transfer made. 

A summary of changes in internal service fund fixed ~ssets follows 

Buildings 
I n~rovements other than 

buildings 
Equipment 

Less accum depre 

Balance 
January I 

1995 

$ 99,954 

847 
~ 565 

108,366 

_ [60,020 

$ 48,346 

NOTE i0 - CHANGES IN LONG-TERM DEBT 

Additions 

$ 

$ 

$ 

Deletions 

Balance 
December 3 

1995 

$ 99.954 $ 

847 
--  7,565 

$ 108,366 

$ 60,020 

~ 48,346 $ 

The following ~s a summary of lonB-term debt tran~eet~ons of the C~ty for the year ended 
December 31, 1995 : 

General Long-Term Debt 

General obligation Bonds: 
$1,530,000 1990 Cap. 

Project Bonds 
Iota[ General 
Obligation Bonds 

Capitalized leases 
Fax Machine 

]ota[ Capitaiized 
Leases 

lota[ General Long-Term 
Debt 

Proprietary Fulld Debt: 
Revenue Botlds: 
$3,000,000 Electric Sys. 
Upgrade Bonds 
$3,135,000 Sewer/Water System 
Upgrade Bonds 

Total Revenue Bonds 

Balance 
January 1 
1995 

$1,040,000 

11,040,000 

496 

496 

$I,040,496 

$2,880,D00 

3 OTO ODD 

$5 950 0,~00 

Additions 

$ 

DEletions 

$ 45,000 

145.000 

$ $(6O,OOO 

~ 00~  

$ $~ 30,000 
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Balance 
December 31 

1995 

$ 895,000 

895,000 

$2,820,000 

3,00O,OOO 

$5,820,000 



 

City of New Roads, Louisiana 
Notes to the Financial Statement~, (Continued) 

Decen~ er 31, 1995 

NOTE i0 - CHANGES IN LONG-TERM DEBT, (Continued) 

Bonds, certificates of obligation, and installment notes payable, at December 31, i995, 
are comprised of the following : 

General Obligation Bonds 

$1,530,000 1990 Certificates of Indebtedness due 
in semi-annual interest installments and annual 
principal installments of amounts from $110,000 
to $205,000 with interest rates from 6.75% to ~.5%, 
due through July i, 2000. 

Revenue Bonds 

Electric System Upgrade : 
$3,000,000 1992 Certificates of Indebtedness due in 
semi-annual interest and annual principal installments 
of amounts form $60,000 to $235,000 with interest rates 
3.80% to 7.00% due through July i, 2017. $2,820,000 

Water/Sewer System Upgrade: 
$3,135,000 1995 Certificates of Indebtedness in semi 
annual interest and annual principal installments of 
amounts from $65,000 to $245,000, with interest rates 
from 3.50% to 6.75% due through July I, 2017. $3,000,000 

The annual requirements to amortize all bonds outstanding as of December 31, 1995 
including interest payments of $5,591,327 are as follows: 

Year 
End ing 

. 12/31 
1996 
1997 
1998 
1999 
2000 

ANNUAL REQUIREMENTS TO AMORTIZE LONG-TERM  DEBT 
Genera l Ob lioat ion Bond~ 

Year 
Ending 
12/31 

1996 
1997 
1998 
1999 
2000 
2001 
2002 

2003 - 2017 

Principal 
$ 155,000 

165,000 
180,000 
190,000 
205,000 

Interest Total 

$210,110 $1,105,110 

Revenue Bonds 
Electric System Uoarade 

Principal 
$ 65,000 

70 ,000 
70 ,000 
75,000 
80,000 
85,000 
90,000 

2,285,000 

$2,820,000 
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city of New Roads, Louisiana 
Notes to the Financial Statements, (Continued) 

Decen~ er 31, 1995 

NOTE i0 - OUTSTANDING BOND ISSUES, (Continued) 

Year 
Ending 
12/31 

1996 

Water/Sewer Svstem UD~rade 

Principal 
70,000 
75,000 
75,000 
80 ,000 
85,000 
90 ,000 
95,000 

2 ,430 ,000 

Interest Total 

The January i, 1996 installments of interest due were paid in December 1995 

~eneral Oblioation Bonds 
On July 1, 1990, the City issued $1,530,000 of General Obligation Bonds, the proceeds of 
which were used to acquire and construct public improvements and refund the 1985 Capital 
Improvement Bonds . 

These bonds were issued in denominations of $5,000. They bear interest payable o 
January i and July l of each year at rates of 6.75% to 7.5% and mature on July 1 of eac 
year beginning July I, 1991 with the fiscal installment due July l, 2000. These bond 
are secured by and payable in principal and interest solely from a pledge and dedieatio 
of the excess of annual revenues of the City of New Roads for the years ending Decembe 
31, ]990 to December 31, 2000 . 

The bond resolution required the established of the following accounts with the City's 
designated fiscal agent : 

Sinking Fund - The City is required to make monthly deposits 
next year's payment of interest and principal on the bonds. 
depleted each sinking fund year (ending July 1) except for a 
as defined in the bond resolution . 

equal to 1/12 of the 
This fund is to be 

reasonable carryover 

Reserve Fund - This fund is to be used solely for the purpose of paying the 
principal and interest on the bonds payable form the Sinking Fund if they should 
otherwise go into default. It is required to be funded in an amount equal to one- 
half of the highest combined principal and interest requirement for any succeeding 
sinking fund year. The Reserve Fund was initially funded with $111,853 from the 
monies accumulated in the Reserve Fund for the 1985 Certificates. 

Revenue Bonds 

Electric System Revenue Bonds: 

On July 1, 1992, the City issued $3,000,000 of Electric Systems Revenue Bonds, the 
proceeds of which are being to acquire and construct extensions and improvements to the 
electric distribution system . 
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City of New Roads, Louisiana 
Notes to the Financial Statements, (Continued) 

D ecemb er 3 1 , 1995 

NOTE ll - OUTSTANDING BOND ISSUES, (Continued) 

The bond resolution requires that the City will establish an maintain electric rates and 
fees so that the system will provide sufficient revenues to pay the normal operating 
expenses of the system, the annual debt payments, and fund the reserves and/or sinking 
funds required by the bond agreement . 

The bond resolution required the establishment of the following accounts: 

Water and Sewer System Revenue Fund - 
The City is required to deposit daily into this fund the income and revenues earned 
from the operation of the water and sewer system . This account is used to pay for 
the reasonable and necessary expenses of the system and fund the reserves required 
by the bond agreement . 

Water and 
Thi 
pri 
m o n 

i/i 

Sewer System Revenue 
fund is to be used 

cipal. The City is 
h , beginning in April 
th of the next princi 

Bonds Sinking Fund - 
to pay the next required installment of interest and 
required to make monthly deposits by the 20th of each 
1993, equal to i/6th of the next interest installment and 
pal installment . 

Water and Sewer Revenue Bond Debt Service Fund - 
This fund is to be used solely for the purpose of paying the principal and interest 
on the bonds payable for the Sinking Fund, if they should otherwise go into 
default . It is required to be funded in an amount equal to the highest combined 
principal and interest requirement for any succeeding sinking fund year. The 
Reserve Fund was initially funded with $275,400 from the bond issuance proceeds. 
Monies in the reserve fund must be invested in Government Securities, maturing in 
five years or less from the date of investment . 

water and Sewer System Cap ital Add itions and Cont ingencies Fund - 
The City is to deposit into this account by the 20th of each month, 5% of the gross 
revenues of the system for the preceding month. The funding must continue until 
$200,000 has been accumulated in the account. These monies may be used to care for 
extensions, additions, improvements, renewals, and replacements necessary to 
properly operate the systems. They may also be used to pay principal and interest 
on the bonds if there are insufficient funds in the Sinking or Reserve funds, 
however, the fund may not to depleted for the above uses to less that $5,000. If 
the balance is reduced below $200,000, funding shall be resumed until the maximum 
is again accumulated. 

NOTE 12 - RESERVAT ION OF RETAINED EARN ING NATURAL GAS FUND 

The City received refunds during 1992 and 1993 from Panhandle based on previous gas 
purchases; however, legal counsel advised the City that it is possible these refunds 
would have to be returned to the Company. Therefore, the City placed these receipts 
directly into a reserve account and made a corresponding reservation of retained 
earnings. 
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city of New Roads, Louisiana 
Notes to the Financial Statements, (Continued) 

December 31, 1995 

NOTE 13 - PRIOR YEAR DEFEASANCE OF BONDS 

Revenue Bonds 

On December 12, 1989, the City of New Roads defeased in-substance its $300,000 Public 
Utility Revenue Bond issue . The balance of these bonds outstanding at December 31, ]995, 
is $37,000. The City has deposits in an irrevocable trust account with an escrow agent. 
This trust account is used solely for the payment of interest and principal on these 
bonds as they become due . 

NOTE 14 - RISK MANAGEMENT 

The City is self-insured in several areas as described below 

Unemplo 
T 
c 

P 
S 
A 
h 
a 

yment compensation benefits 
he City has elected the "reimbursement method" whereby each quarter the Ci 
ontributed 5% of quarterly wages to the unemployment cash account in lieu 
aying the State. If any claims are paid by the State, the City reimburses t 
tate . The City has not funded this account, except for interest earnings, sin 
pril 1991 as the administration feels it is adequately funded based on pa 
istory and a relatively low payout. At year end, this account has $85,5 
vailable to pay future claims. 

ty 
of 
he 
ce 
st 
01 

Vehicle Liability Insurance - 
The city carries a fleet insurance policy on all City owned vehicles, but is self- 
insured for at-fault damage to City owned vehicles. The account is funded each 
year by the amount of is insurance prem iums saved when this amount was established 
plus interest earnings. At year-end, this account had $42,684 available to pay 
future claims. 

Employee Benefits 
In December i , 1992 , the C ity began a self-insurance med ical p lan by estab lishing 
the City of New Roads Employee Benefit Plan . This plan provides employee health 
benefits up to a $I,000,000 lifetime maximum benefit (with lower limits for mental 
and nervous/drug and alcohol service). The City purchases a commercial stop loss 
policy with a $15,000 annual deductible for claims in excess of coverage provided 
by the Fund . The policy also provides for a cumulative aggregate monthly psyment 
the City has to pay for claims. 

A ll funds of the City participate in the plan and make payments to the City of New 
Roads Employee Benefit Plan based on actuarial estimates of the amounts needed to 
pay prior and current year claims and to establish a reserve for catastrophe 
losses. The reserve was $85,514 at December 31, 1995, and is shown as a 
reservation of fund balance. The claims liability of $23,824 reported in the 
General Fund at December 31, 1995, is based on the requirements of Governmental 
Accounting Standards Board Statement Number I0, which requires that a liability for 
claims be reported if information prior to the issuance of the financial statements 
indioates that it is probable that a liability has been incurred at the date of the 
financial statements and the amount of the loss can be reasonably estimated . The 
City currently does not discount its claims liabilities. 
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city of New Roads, Louisiana 
Notes to the Financial Statements, (Continued) 

Decemb er 3 1 , 1995 

NOTE 14 - RISK MANAGEMENT, (continued) 

The City has adopted the provisions of GASS Statement Number i0 "Accounting and 
Financial Reporting for Risk Financing and Related Insurance Item" . This self- 
insured fund is accounted for in tbe General Fund. As required by tbls statement

, 
a Reconciliation of Claims Liabilities is shown below . 

Reconciliation of Claims Liabilities 

Unpaid claims and claim adjustment expense at 
beginning of year 

attributable to 

attributable to insured 

Total unpaid claims and claim adjustments at end of year 

NOTE 15 - GRANTS FROM OTHER GOVERNMENTAL UN ITS 

1995 

$ 64,364 

350,304 

350,304 

326 ,480 

__  64t364 
4 90,844 

Federal grant programs represent an important source of funding which is beneficial to 
the City . The City received four federal grants in 1995: 

l. Section 8 Housing which is recorded in a special revenue fund . 

in 1993 to make 
for in a capital 

3. Louisiana Community Development Block Grant funds granted in 1995 to make 
repairs to the City's streets. This grant is accounted for in a capital 
projects fund and is reported construction in progress in the general fixed 
asset group . 

4. Department of Agriculture Grant to provide funds for the planting of trees 
The funds are accounted for in the general fund . 

The grants normally specify the purpose for which funds may be used and are audited 
annually in accordance w ith Office of Management and Budget Circular A-128 under the 
Single Audit Act . 
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city of New Roads, Louisiana 
Notes to the Financial Statements, (Continued) 

Decemb er 31, 1995 

NOTE 15 - GRANTS FROM OTHER GOVERNMENTAL UNITS, (Continued) 

The following grant revenues are recorded in accompanying financial statements 

General Fund : 
Tree Grant 
10th Street Community Park Grant 

Special Revenue Funds : 
HUD Section 8 

Capital Fund Project: 
1993 LCBDG Water System Repairs 

$ 5,000 
8 ,541 

83,776 

19,622 

$ 116,939 

NOTE 16 - LOUISIANA ENERGY AND POWER AUTHORITY CONTRACT 

The Louisiana Energy and Power Authority (LEPA ), a political subdivision of the State of 
Louisiana, has joined nineteen Louisiana municipalities together in order to provide the 
members facilities for the generation and transmission of electric power. LEPA has 
obtained a 20% undivided ownership interest in a coal-fired steam electric generating 
unit under a Joint Ownership Agreement. The other two members of the agreement, Central 
Louisiana Electric Company, Inc. ownership interest of 30% and 50%, respectively. An 
Owner Committee consisting of LEPA, CLECO, and LPPA was formed to make recommendations 
to Cleco , the p lant operator, and to decide on various issues including construction and 
operating budgets. 

On October i, 1982, the City of New Roads together with four other cities entered into 
Power Sales Contracts with LEPA . Each city is required to purchase its respective 
entitlement share of generated electricity . The aggregate entitlement shares of all the 
cit ies equals i00% , o f w hich the C ity 's share is 2 .83% Each city is required to pay 
monthly for its ent it lement share o f power capab ility and energy on a take-or-pay basis , 
whether or not the unit is operating. The Power Sales Contracts will continue in effect 
until all bonds issued by LEPA have been provided for or the date the Contracts are 
terminated and settlement complete; however, in no event will the Contracts continue 
beyond July i, 2023. 

On June 28, 1989 the City entered into s capacity purchase and operating agreement with 
LEPA , effective January i, 1990 . LEPA assumed full responsibility for the operation , 
maintenance, and control of the City 's generating facilities. LEPA also provides labor, 
materials, insurance, supplies and maintenance costs. In turn, the City pays LEPA for 
the purchased capacity on a monthly basis as specified in the agreement . 

NOTE 17 - LEA SE COMM ITMENTS 

Ooerat ine Leases 

In March 1952, the City entered into a 99-year lease agreement with St . Mary 's Roman 
Catholic Church of False River to supply its utilities in exchange for the use of land 
on which part of the City Hall now stands. In August, 1980, a decree was passed which 
limited the amount of utilities the church could obtain for the use of the land . 
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city of New Roads, Louisiana 
Notes to the Financial Statements, (Continued) 

D ecemb er 3 1 , 1995 

NOTE 17 - LEASE COMMITMENTS, (continued) 

On March 23, 1988, the City entered into a lease agreement with the New Roads Lions Club 
for surface rental of Lot i0 on Oak Street near the Power Plant for storage purposes. 
The lease is for a one year period with an option to renew at $350 per month. 

The value of the lease payments remaining on all leases is as follows 

Year 
Ending 
12/31 

1996 
1997 
1998 
1999-2051 

Memo 
St. Mary 's Lions Club Total 

30 ,105 
30,105 
30,105 

_ 1,577 ,032 

350 30,455 
30,105 
30,105 

1,557 ,032 

$1,667,347 $ 350 $1,667,697 

NOTE 18 - UTIL ITY SERV ICE AGREEMENTS 

Pointe COUDee Parish SeweraQe District No . l 

An agreement between the Sewerage District No ..l of Pointe Coupee Parish and the City o 
New Roads provided for the billing of Customers on the sewerage system who are als 
customers on the City 's utility system . This billing agreement went into effect for th 
month of November 1980. Under the term of the agreement, the City retains $.50 pe 
customer as a billing fee. The amount owed to the Sewerage District is reflected in Not 
6. 

Solid Waste D is~ sR ] 

An Agreement between the Solid Waste Disposal System of the Parish of Pointe Coupee and 
the City of New Roads provides for the billing of customers on the City 's system . This 
billing agreement went into affect for the month of October 1985. Under the terms of the 
agreement, the City retains $.50 per customer as a billing fee. The amount owed to the 
Solid Waster Disposal System is reflected in Note 6. 
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City of New Roads, Louisiana 
Notes to the Financial Statements, (Continued) 

December 31, 1995 

NOTE 19 - INTERFUND TRAN SFERS 

Transfers between funds for the year ended December 31, 1995 were 

General Fund : 
Sales Tax Fund 
Electric Utility System 
Natural Gas System 
Water & Sewer System 
$1,530,000 Debt 

Service Fund 

Special Revenue Funds 
Sales Tax Fund : 

General Fund 

Transfers 
In 

$ 515,000 
895,000 
205,000 
50,000 

Debt Service Funds: 
$1,530,000 Debt Service Fund: 

General Fund 199,949 

Enterprise Funds: 
Electric Utility System 

General Fund 
Water & Sewer System 

Natural Gas System 
General Fund 

W ater & Sewer System : 
Genera l Fund 
Electric Utility System 320f254 

Transfers 
Out 

199,949 

515 ,000 

895 ,000 
320,254 

150 ,000 

50 ,000 
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city of New Roads, Louisiana 
Notes to the Financial Statements, (Continued) 

December 3 1, 1995 

NOTE 20 - SEGMENT INFORMAT ION 

Some services provided by the City are financed by user charges - electric, w ate r , sewer , 
and natural gas. The significant financial data for these enterprises are as follows: 

Natural Water 
Electric Gas Sewer Total 

Operating revenues 
Depreciation 
Operating income 
Net Income (loss) 
Property, Plant, and 

Equipment Additions 
Total assets 
Fund Equity 
Net Working Capital 

NOTE 21 - JOINT VENTURES 

18 ,579 
6,946,490 
3,307,086 
2,660 ,686 

1,431 
1,227,654 
1,157,560 
1,025,464 

528,886 
790 ,051 
729,312 
957,480 

$ 4,794,250 
439 ,023 

1,307,209 
53 ,741 

548,896 
14,964,195 
8,193,958 
4,643,630 

Condensed or summarized below is the latest available financial information on each of th
e City's joint ventures with the Parish: 

Balance Sheet Date 
Total Assets 
Total General Fixed Assets 
Total Liabilities 
Total Equity 
Total Revenues 
Total Expenditures 
Total Other Financing 

Sources (Uses) 
Net Increase (Decrease) in 

Fund Balance 

Th 
th 
co 
of 
go 

se River A ir Par 

False River 
Air Park 
Comm ission 
Audited 

(25,152) 

The F 
c o v e r 

grant 
Park 
since 
Paris 

eation Commission 

37 

False River Park 
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Unaudited 

20 ,000 
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City of New Roads, Louisiana 
Notes to the Financial Statement~, (Continued) 

December 31, 1995 

NOTE 22 - VACAT ION AND SICK LEAVE 

Employees earn vacation in varying amounts according to years of service and vacation 
days are non-cumulative and unused days are paid at the employee 's current rate of pay . 

after i year of service 
after 2 years of service 
after 15 years of service 
after 20 years of service 

week 
weeks 
weeks 
weeks 

Employees earn 15 days of sick leave each year beginning with the first day of 
employment. Sick leave can accumulate up to 45 days and may be accumulated up to 90 days 
with Council approval. Employees are not compensated for accrued sick leave upon 
termination of employment . 

As of December 31, 1995, the amount of unused vacation pay was considered immaterial 

NOTE 23 - PENSION PLAN AND RETIREMENT COMM ITMENTS 

Municipal Employees' Retirement System - 

On July 9, 1987, legislation was enacted which proposed a constitutional amendment to 
require the legislature commencing with the fiscal year ]989-1990 to provide an amount 
necessary to fund the employer portion of the System 's "normal cost" and the 
amortization , by the year 2029 , of the System 's accrued liability existing as of June 30 , 
1988 . The constitutional amendment was approved by th~ voters of the State of Louisiana . 
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Notes to the Financial Statements, (Continued) 

Decemb er 31, 1995 

NOTE 23 - PENSION PLAN AND RETIREMENT COMMITMENTS, (continued) 

AS provided by Louisiana 
actuarial valuation and 
valuation for the prior 
monthly earnings. Any 
following criteria : 

Revised Statute 11:103 employer contributions are determined by 
are subject to change each year based on the results of the 
fiscal year. Each employee in Plan "A" contributes 9.25% of 
member of Plan "A" can retire providing he meets one of the 

1. Any age with 30 or more years of creditable service 
2. Age 55 with 25 years of creditable service 
3. Age 60 with a minimum of i0 years of creditable service . 
4. Under age 60 with 5 years of creditable service eligible for disability 

benefits. 
5. Survivor 's benefits require 5 years creditable service at death of a 

member. 

In lieu of terminating employment and accepting a service retirement allowance, any 
member of Plan A or B who has been an active contributing member for one full year after 
becoming eligible for normal retirement may elect to participate in the differed 
retirement option plan (DROP) for up to three years and defer the receipt of benefits. 
Upon commencement of participation in the plan, membership in the System terminates. 
During participation in the plan, employee contributions cease, but employer 
contributions continue. The monthly retirement benefits that would be payable, had the 
person elected to cease employment and receive a service retirement allowance, are paid 
into the DROP Fund . This fund does not earn interest until the member terminates 
employment . In addition, no cost-of-living increases are payable to participants until 
employment which made them eligible to become members of the System has been terminated 
for at least one full year . 

Employees who retire at or after age 60 with at least i0 years of credited service ar 
entitled to a retirement benefit , payable monthly for life , equal to 3% of the member ' 
final compensation multiplied by his years of creditab le service earnings . Benefits ar 
not to exceed 100% of an employees final compensation. The system provides death an 
disability benefits. 

Municipal Police Employees" Retirement System of Louisiana 

The Municipal Police Employees's Retirement System covers any full-time police officer 
empowered to make arrests, who is employed by a municipality of the State and engaged i 
law enforcement, earns at least $375.00 per month, excluding state supplemental pay, o 
an elected chief of police whose salary is at least $100.00 per month. The System is 
cost-sharing multiple-employer, statewide retirement system which is administered by 
Board of Trustees . 

LRS ll:103 requires the employer contribution to be actuarially determined 
Contributions in the current year for all employers are actuarially determ ined at 9% o 
employee 's earnable compensation excluding overtime by including state supplemental pay 
The system also receives a percentage of insurance premiums which is used as a 
additional employer contribution. 
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Notes to the Financial Statements, (Continued) 

December 31, 1995 

NOTE 23 - PENSION PLAN AND RETIREMENT COMMITMENTS (continued) 

A member is eligible for normal retirement benefits after 25 years of service at any age, 
after 20 years of service and is over age 50 or 12 years of service and is age 55. A 
member is eligible upon receiving 25 years of credit regardless of age or 20 years of 
credit and attaining the age of 50, to elect to enter the differed retirement option plan 
(DROP). Upon filing the application for the program, the employee's active membership 
in the system is terminated. At the entry date into the DROP, the employee and employer 
contributions cease. The amount to be deposited into the DROP account is equal to the 
benefit computed under the retirement plan elected by the participant at date of 
application. The duration of participation in the DROP is specified for a period of 
three years or less. If employment is terminated after the three year period the 
participant may receive his benefits by lump sum payment or a true annuity . If 
employment is not terminated, active contributing membership into the system shall resume 
and upon later termination, he shall receive additional retirement benefits based on the 
additional service . DROP accounts shall earn interest subsequent to the termination of 
DROP participation at a rate of half of one percentage point below the percentage rate 
of return of the System 's investment portfolio as certified by the actuary on an annual 
basis. 

Benefit rates are three and one third percent of average final compensation per number 
of years of creditable service , not to exceed 100% of final salary . 

Total Current Year 
Payroll 

Total Current Year 
Covered Payroll 

Contributions 

Employees 
Employc,s 

TotM 

Employees 
Emph~yers 

1 Emnlovees Municipal Police 
Plan A 

~ 775,578 $ 408,700 

111195-6/30/95 7/I/95-12/31/95 111195 6130195 7/1/95-12/31/95 

9.25 ~X 
5.50~X 

31,67K 
18.836 

9.25 % 31,678 
5.50% 18.836 

9.259; 31,109 
6,75 ~ 22,701 

9.25 % 31,109 
6.75 % 22.701 
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7 5'/, 
9 0'~ 

7.5% 
9.0~ 

2,542 
5,050 

2,542 
5.050 

7 5% 16,981 
9.0% 20,376 

7.5% 16,981 
9.0% 20,376 



 

city of New Roads, Louisiana 
Notes to the Financial Statements, (Continued) 

DecenLber 31, 1995 

NOTE 23 - PENSION PLAN AND RETIREMENT COMMITMENTS (continued) 

Retirement System 

Net Assets 
Pensions Benefit 
Obligation 

Year Ended June 30 , 1995 

uniciDal 
Plan A 

MuniciDal Police 

$ 276,390,971 $ 755,464,738 

321,901,732 736,846,804 

Unfunded Pension 
Benefit Obligation $ 45,510 761 $ - 

Excess Assets 

The "pension benefit obligation" is a standard disclosure of the present value of pension 
benefits, adjusted for the effects of projected salary increases and step-rate benefits, 
estimated to be payable in the future as a result of employee service to date. The 
measure, which is the actuarial present value of credited projected measure, which is the 
actuarial present value of credited projected benefits, is intended to help users assess 
the System 's funding status on a going-concern basis, assess progress made in 
accumulating sufficient assets to pay benefits when due, and make comparisons among 
public employee retirement systems and employers. The system does not make separate 
measurements of assets and pension benefit obligations for individual employers. 

H istorical trend information showing the System 's progress in accumulating insufficient 
assets to pay benefits when due is presented in the System 's June 30, 1995 comprehensive 
annual financial report . The City does not guarantee the benefits granted by the System . 

NOTE 24 - COMM ITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES 

The City is defendant in several pending lawsuits. It is in the City attorney 's opinion 
that in each case the City is fully insured against the risk involved in the respective 
actions and that they are being actively defended by counsel of the City 's insurers. 

NOTE 25 - COMPENSATION PAID TO BOARD MEMBERS 

In compliance with House Concurrent Resolution No. 54 of the 1979 Session of the 
Louisiana Legislature, compensation paid to board members is as follows: 

Mayor - Sylvester Muckelroy 
Council 

Charlie Bonnnette 
Raymond Garrett 
Patrick Witty 
Kurt Kellerman 
Marsha Langlois 

Total Compensation 
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city of New Roads, Louisiana 
Notes to the Financial Statements, (Continued) 

Decemb er 31, 1995 

NOTE 26 - RECONCILIATION OF FUND BALANCE 

General Fund : 
Fund Balance , December 31, 1994 
Claims paid on auto liability 
Claims Paid for unemployment 
Additional fundings of self-insurance programs 

Fund Balance , December 31, 1995 
Prior to Net Income 

NOTE 27 - RESIDUAL  EQUITY TRANSFERS 

On January l, ]995, the use of the internal service fund was discontinued . The assets, 
other than fixed assets, and liabilities were transferred into General Fund and the net 
book value of the fixed assets were transferred into the General Fixed Asset Group 
through the use of residual equity transfers. 

Internal Service Fund : 
Fund equity December 31, 1994 
Residual Equity Transfers to : 

General Fund 
General Fixed Asset Group 

Fund Equity, December 31, 1995 

NOTE 28 - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS 

O n M ay 22 , 
$1,530,000. 
of the 1990 
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$102,867 

(54,521) 
(48,346) 

$ 



SPECIAL R EV ENUE FUNDS 

special Revenue Funds account for the proceeds of specific revenue sources (other than 
expendable trusts, or for major capital projects) that are legally restricted to 
expenditure for specific purposes. 

sales Tax Fund 

The Sales Tax Fund accounts 
its subsequent disbursement 

for the receipt of a one per cent (1%) sales and use tax and 
in accordance w ith the sales tax dedication . 

The sales tax ordinance requires that the avails of the City 's sales tax be used for the 
purpose of constructing, acquiring, extending, improving and/or maintaining street and 
sidewalks (including widening, surfacing, repairing and street lighting), waterworks 
(including water supply, treatment, storage, and distribution), drainage facilities 
sewerage facilities, public buildings, and/of fire department stations and any work or 
permanent public improvement, including equipment and furnishings therefore, title to 
which shall be in the public; or for any one of more such purposes, or for any other 

lawful corporate purposes. 

HUD-Section 8 ProGram Fund 

The HUD-Section 8 Program Fund is used to account for funds which are designated to aid 
low-income families to obtain decent , safe, and sanitary housing through a system of 

rental subsidies. 
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Current Assets 
Cash 
Due from other gov~t, units 

Current liabilities 
Due to other gov~t units 

FUND BALANCE 
Unreserved: 

Designated for grant 
Undesignated 

CITY OF NEW ROADS, LOUISIANA 
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET 
SPECIAl RFVFNUE FUNDS 
December 31, 1995 

HUD-Bection B Memorandum Only Memorandum Only 
Bates Tax Fund Program Fund Current Year Prior Year 

591,001 $ 
3.737 

44 

624,521 $ 
3,737 

28,910 
594.738 

485,586 
4.201 

25,705 
464.082 



Taxes 
Intergovernmenta 
Miscet[aneous 

Genera[ government 
ge|fare 

CITY OF NEW ROADS. L~JISIANA 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES. EXPENDITURES, 

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -- BUDGET (BAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL 
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 

Year Ended December 31, 1995 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures 

transfers out 

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures and other sources (uses) 

Fund Balances at beginning of year 

Fund Balances at end of year 

Sates Tax Fund 

Budget Actual 

$ 525,000 $ 

12.000 

500 

500 

536.500 

(515,000) 

21,500 

Variance 
Favorable 

(Unfavorab[e) 

620,182 $ 

25.775 

645.957 

645.657 

515.000) 

(515.000) 

130,657 

464.081 

95,182 

13.775 

108.957 

200 

I09,157 

464.081 

$ 21.500 $ 594.738 $ 
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CAPITAL PROJECT FUNDS 

Capital projects funds are used to account for 
capital facilities other than those financed by 

1993 LCDBG - 

1995 LCDBG - 

the acquisition and construction of major 
proprietary funds and trust funds . 

To account for the $546,970 1993 
used to upgrade the water system . 
out in 1995. 

LCDBG Grant, the proceeds of which are 
The project was completed and closed 

To account for the $283,425 1995 LCDBG Grant awarded to the City, the 
proceeds of which are to be used to repair streets within the City of New 
Roads . 
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Current Assets 
Cash 
Due from other gov~t, units 

LiABILiTIES AND FUBD BALANCE 

LIABILITIES 
Current Liabilitie~ 

Accounts payabte 
Due to other funds 

IOTAL LIABILITIES 

FUND BALANCE 
Unreserved: 

Designated for grant 

~OTAL FUND BALANCE 

TOTAL L]ABIL|T[ES AND FUND BALANCE 

CITY OF NEW ROADS, LOUISIANA 
COHB]NING BALANCE SHEET 
CAPITAL PROJECT FUNDS 
Decelrlber 31, 1995 

LCDBG Memorandum Onty Melm)randum Only 
Street Improvements Current Year Prior Year 

9,622 

9.622 
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- $ 
19.622 

9,622 

9.622 

10 
220.002 

(22,685) 

(22,685) 



Intergovernmenta 

TOIAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES 
Capital outlay 

TOTAL EXPEND]TURES 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures 

Fund Balances at beginning of year 

Fund Balances ot end of year 

CITY OF NEW ROADS, LOUISIANA 
COMBINING STAIEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES 

AND CHANGES ]N FUND BALANCES 
CAPITAL PROJECT FUNDS 

Year Ended DeCeldber 31, 1995 

LCDBG 
Water Improvcmonts 

LCDBG 
Street In~ rovements 

$ 19.622 

9.622 

Memorandum Only 
Currcnt Year 

Memorandum On ly 
Prior Year 

$ 

98.819 19.622 218.441 280.046 

98,819 

22.685 

(22,685) 

9.622 218,44 

22.685 

280.046 

(22,685) (502) 

$ 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this financial statement 
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Enterprise Funds 

Enterprise Funds account for operations (a) that are finances and operated in a 
manner sim ilar to private business enterprise where that intent of governing body 
is that the costs (expenses, including the depreciation) of providing goods or 
services to the general public on a continuing basis be financed or recovered 
primarily through user charges; or (b) where the governing body has decided the 
periodic determination of revenues earned, expenses incurred, and/or net income 
is appropriated for capital maintenance, public policy, management control, 
accountability , or other purposes. 

Electric Utility System Fund 

The Electric Utility System Fund is used to account for the provisions of 
electric, electric services to the residents of the City and some residents of 
the Parish . A ll activities necessary to provide such services are accounted for 
in this fund, including, but not limited to, debt service, and billing and 
collections . 

Natural Gas Utility System Fund - 

The Natural Gas Utility System Fund is used to account for the provision of 
natural gas service to the residents of the City and some residents of the 
Parish. All activities necessary to provide such services are accounted for in 
this fund, including, but not limited to , administration, operations, 
maintenance, financing, billing , and collections. 

The Water and Sewer System Fund is used to account for the provisions of the 
water and sewer services to the residents of the City and some residents of the 
Parish. All activities necessary to provide such services are accounted for in 
this fund, including, but not limited to, debt service , and billing and 
collections. 
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ASSETS 

Current Assets 
Cash 
Investments 
Accounts receivable 
Due from other funds 
Prepaid expenses 

Restricted Assets 
Cash 
Investments 

Property, p(ant, & Equip(nent 
(net of accum depreciation) 

TOTAl ASSETS 

LIABILITIES AND FUND EOUITY 

L]AB~tlTIES 
Current Liabilities 

Accounts payable 
Accrued liabilities 
Due to other funds 
Due to other gov't units 

Curt Liab (from Restr Assets) 
Accounts payable 
Bonds payable 
Deposits 

Long-Term Liabilities 
Bonds payable 

TOEAL LIABILIZlES 

FUND E~LJIIY 
Contributed Capita(; 

Nunicipa[ities 
Customers 
Grants 

Retained Earnings; 
Unreserved 

Designated for capital add~s 
Unreserved 

Reserved 
Reserved for elec dist upgrade 
Reserved for fir take/pay bill 
Reserved for bond indenture 
Res for water/sewer upgrade 

TOIAL FUND EOLIITY 

CITY OF NEW ROADS, LOUISIANA 
ENTERPRISE FUNDS 

COMGINING BALANCE SHEET 
DecelIL~)er 31, 1995 

ELectric 
Utility System 

$ 385,977 
10,566 
710.522 

12,600 

2,143,936 
281,489 

3.401.400 

$ 6.946,49B 

123,925 
1,960 

481,136 
41.033 

Natural 
Gas Utility System 

65,546 
996 

65,000 
171,350 3,552 

2.755.000 

Water & Sewer 
Utility Systems 

$ 

Memorandum Drily 
Current Year 

2~4,642 $ 

60,574 
5,260 

483,538 
304,205 

5.701.832 

885,979 
I0,566 
710,522 
492,264 
22,773 

3,021,069 
585,694 

9.235.328 

$ 6,790,051 $ 14,964,195 

13,037 
1,380 

46.322 

70,000 

2.930.000 

202,508 
4,336 

427,458 
41,033 

135,000 
174,902 

5,685,000 

3,639,404 70,094 3,060,739 6,770,237 

526,568 6,512 
269,992 
615.565 

1,722,097 
(283,974) 

456.838 

3.307.086 

1,788,540 

484.680 

382,284 
757,453 738,349 

11,311 

TOEAL LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY $ 6.946.490 $ 
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464,062 
253.681 

3,729,312 

6.790.051 

2,321,620 
269,992 

1.100.245 

2,104,381 
1.211.828 

11,311 
920,900 
253.681 

8.193.958 

$ 14,964,195 



Namer andum Only 
Prior Year 

187,410 
3,691 

362,730 
32,390 

52,279 
130,000 
172.468 

2,321,620 
269~992 
615.565 

1,557,478 
1,603,359 

443~049 
8,040 

714,371 
122.060 

7,655,534 

14.416.502 



OPERATING REVENUES 
Charges for services 
Miscellaneous 

Total operating revenues 

OPERATING EXPENSES 
Personnel services 
Contracted services 
Operating costs 
Maintenance and supplies 
Insurance 
Utilities 
Depreciation 
interest and fiscal charges 

Total operating expenses 

Operating income 

NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES) 
Miscellaneous 
Bad debts recovered 
Interest and fiscal charges 
LOSS on sale of fixed assets 
Loss on sate of investments 
Bad debts written off 

Fetal Nonoperating revenues 
(expenses) 

ncome before operating transfers 

OPERATING TRANSFERS 
Transfers in 
Transfers out 

Total operating transfers 

Net ]ncoete 

Retained Earnings 

Retained Earnings 

CITY OF NEW ROADS, LOUISIANA 
ENTERPRISE FUNDS 

CORB]NING STATEMENT OF REVEWOES, EXPENSES 
AND CHANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS 
Year Ended December 31, 1995 

Electric 
Utility System 

NatUral 
Gas Utility System 

2,908,401 $ 
177.894 

3.086.295 

153 

698 
65 
60 

423 
828 
107 
922 
005 
417 
876 

2.164.578 

Water & Sewer 
Utility Systems 

Memorandum Only 
Current Year 

903,648 $ 800,249 $ 
4.058 

907.706 

85,310 
3,948 

472,972 
40,221 
14,349 

18,483 

800.249 

120,619 
39,578 
91,582 
82,545 
31,230 
86,962 
234.664 

4,612,298 
181.952 

687,180 3,487,041 

272,423 113,O69 1,307,209 

48.534 

(3,421) 

(1.557) 45,113 

920,160 

(1,215,254) 

(295,094) 

2.190.055 

317,536 

205.000) 

205,000) 

2,536 

038,512 

$ 1,894,961 $ 1,151,048 

53 

52,285 

(191,568) 

(7,741) 

(33,955) 

(103.468) 

1.203.741 

320,254 
(1.470.254 

(1,150,000 

4,448,360 

$ 4,502,101 



Mct~orandum Onty 
Prior Year 

4,702,163 
50.352 

328,860 
14,994 
263,559 
169,026 
73,003 
77,086 
311,526 

616 

255,324 
(4,187) 

(285,707) 

347,230 

4,101,128 



OTHER REPORTS REQUIRED BY 
A UDITING STANDARDS 
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VAN P. MAJOR, CPA. PC 
ALO YSIA C. D U ~O TE. CPA , PC 
JOAN S. DUCOTE, CPA, PC 
JOHN L. MORRISON, m , CPA, PC 

M a~or & D uco~e 
C ertified P ublic A ccountants 

M EM BERS: 
AM ERICAN INSTITUTE OF 

C]~ 'rIFIED PUBLIC ACCO UN TANTS 
SO CIETY O F LO UISIANA 

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCO UNTANTS  

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON INTERNAL CONT ROL 
STRUCTURE BASED ON AN AUDIT OF GENERAL PURPOSE 
FINAN CIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDAN CE 

W ITH GOVERNMENT AUD ITINO STANDARDS 

The Honorable Sylvester Muckelroy 
and Members of the City Council 

City of New Roads, Louisiana 

We have audited the general purpose financial statements of City of New Roads, Louisiana, 
for the year ended December 31, 1995, and have issued our report thereon dated June iS, 
1996 . 

We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, 
Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, 
and the provisions of the office of Management and Budget Circular A-128, " Audits of 
State and Local Governments." Those standards and OMB Circular A-128 require that we 
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the general 
purpose financial statements are free of material misstatement . 

The management of City of New Roads, Louisiana, is responsible for establishing and 
maintaining an internal control structure. In fulfilling this responsibility, estimates 
and judgments by management are required to assess the expected benefits and related 
costs of internal control structure policies and procedures. The objectives of an 
internal control structure are to provide management with reasonable, but not absolute, 
assurance that assets are safeguarded against loss from unauthorized use or disposition, 
and that transactions are executed in accordance with management 's authorization and 
recorded properly to perm it the preparation of financial statements in accordance with 
generally accepted accounting principles. Because of inherent limitations in any 
internal control structure, errors or irregularities may nevertheless occur and not be 
detected. Also, projection of any evaluation of the structure to future periods is 
subject to the risk that procedures may become inadequate because of changes in 
conditions or that the effectiveness of the design and operation of policies and 
procedures may deteriorate . 

In planning and performing our audit of the general purpose financial statements of City 
of New Roads, Louisiana, for the year ended December 31, 1995, we considered its internal 
control structure 

With respect to the internal control structure, we obtained an understanding of the 
design of relevant policies and procedures and whether they have been placed in 
operation, and we assessed control risk in order to determ ine our auditing procedures for 
the purpose of expressing our opinion on the general purpose financial statements and not 
to provide an opinion on the internal control structure . Accordingly we do not express 
such an op inion . 
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Mayor Muckelroy 
Page 2 
June ]8 , ]996 

We noted certain matters involving the internal control structure and its operation that 
we consider to be a reportable conditions under standards established by the American 
Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Reportable conditions involve matters coming 
to our attention relating to significant deficiencies in the design or operation of the 
internal control structure that, in our judgment, could adversely affect the entity's 
ability to record, process, summarize, and report financial data consistent with the 
assertions of management in the general purpose financial statements. 

Condition #i: 
During the course of the audit several instances in which the improper period, account 
or department was used in posting . 

Criteria and Effect : 
This causes the financials to not properly reflect that periods' transactions and cause 
an improper cutoff of accounting periods. Also, these errors caused delays in the audit 
process, as each item had to be identified and corrected and the identification process 
of this type error is time consuming . 

Management 's Response : 
Management will exercise more caution in reviewing accounting records, especially at 
period end, to ensure a proper and accurate cutoff. Also , management intends to 
implement the use of the integrated, computerized bank reconciliation module which will 
help prevent this situation from occurring. 

Condition #2 

Criteria and Effect : 
Several instances were noted where payment by the employee for the personal use could not 
be verified since only a copy of a hand filled money order receipt was attached to the 
bill and not a copy of the actual money order. It was also extremely difficult to track 
payment of the bills. The bills have a normal cutoff date of around the 17th of the 
month and are normally due by the llth of the next month. The bills are not being 
submitted in time to be processed through that month 's 25th accounts payable run. 

The conditions above make it difficult 
cellular phones and the segregation of 

to maintain internal controls over the usage of 
personal use from City use . 

Management 's Response : 
Management will more closely monitor the adherence to the cellular phone policy and will 
require that a copy of the actual money order or check for personal use be attached to 
the phone bill. Also, all cellular phone bills will be processed on a more timely basis 
and will be paid with the 25th of each month accounts payable processing. 
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Mayor Muckelroy 
Page 3 
June 18 , 1996 

A material weakness is a reportable condition in which the design or operation of one or 
more of the internal control structure elements does not reduce to a relatively low level 
the risk that errors or irregularities in amounts that would be material in relation to 
the general purpose financial statements being audited may occur and not be detected 
within a timely period by employees in the normal course of performing their assigned 
functions. 

Our consideration of the internal control structure ~ould not necessarily disclose all 
matters in the internal control structure that might be reportable conditions and, 
accordingly, would not necessarily disclose all reportable conditions that are also 
considered to be material weaknesses as defined above . However , we believe the 
reportable conditions described above to be material weaknesses. 

We noted certain matters involving the internal control structure and its operation that 
we have reported to the management of City of New Roads, Louisiana , in a separate letter 
dated June 18, 1996. 

This report is intended for the information of the City Council and the Legislative 
Auditor of the State of Louisiana . However, this report is a matter of public record an 
its distribution is not limited . 

CO TE 
Louisiana 

June 18, 1996 
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M EMB ER S: 
AM ERICAN INSTITUTE O F 

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTAN TS 
SOCIETY O F LOUISIAN A 

CER TIFIED pUBLIC ACCO U N TAN TS 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS ' REPORT ON COMPLIANCE 
BASED ON AN AUDIT OF GENERAL pURPOSE 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORM ED IN ACCORDAN CE WITH 

The Honorable Sylvester Muckelroy 
and Members of the City Council 

City of New Roads, Louisiana 

We have audited the general purpose financial statements of City of New Roads, Louisiana , 
as of and for the year ended December 31, 1995, and have issued our report thereon date~ 
June 18, 1996 . 

We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, 
Government Auditin~ Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, 
and the provisions of Office of Management and Budget Circular A-128, "Audits of State 
and Local Governments." Those standards and OMB Circular A-128 require that we plan and 
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the general purpose 
financial statements are free of material misstatement . 

The results of our tests 
required to be reported 

disclosed the following instances of noncompliance 
under Government AuditinQ Standards for which the 

resolution cannot be presently determined . Accordingly, no provision for any 
that may result has been recognized in City of New Roads, Louisiana's 1995 
statements . 
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Mayor Muckelroy 
Page 2 
June 18, 1996 

Condition z 
The sinking Funds for the $1,530,000 General Obligation Bonds, the $3,135,000 Water & 
Sewer Revenue Bonds, and the $3,000,000 Electric Revenue Bonds are required to be funded 
at certain level by the bond indenture. All three sinking funds were underfunded at 
December 31, 1995. 

criteria and Possible Effect : 
The bond indentures require specific levels of funding for these sinking funds. The City 
is not in compliance with the bond agreements which violates the contracts with the bond 
holders and could allow them to exercise certain rights as described in the bond 
resolutions. 

Management 's Response: 
There was some confusion over the exact funding requirements for these sinking funds. 
After further explanation, management now understands exactly what funding levels are 
required and will continue to monitor these funds on a monthly basis. Management will 
make the necessary transfers to bring the sinking funds into compliance with the bond 
agreements. Also, excess funds existed in the reserve funds for these three bond issues 
and per the bond agreements these monies could be used in the event of the default of the 
sinking fund . 

We considered these instances of noncompliance in forming our opinion on whether City of 
New Roads, Louisiana 's December 31, 1995 general purpose financial statements are 
presented fairly, in all material respects, in conformity with generally accepted 
accounting principles, and this report does sot affect or report dated June 18, 1996 on 
those general purpose financial statements. 

We noted certain immaterial instances of noncompliance that we have reported to the 
management of the City of New Roads in a separate letter dated June 18, 1996. 

This report is intended for the 
Legislative Auditor. However 
distribution is not limited . 

UCOTE 
New Roads, Louisiana 
June 18 , 1996 

informat ion of 
this report 
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C ity Council and the State o f Louisiana 
is a matter of public record and its 



 

OTHER REPORTS REQUIRED BY 
OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT AND BUDGET (OMB) CIRCULAR A-128 

The following pages contain reports on internal control and compliance with laws and 
regulations required by OMB Circular A-128. The report on internal accounting and 
administrative controls relates to matters that could be significant and/or material to 
federal financial assistance programs. The report on compliance with laws and 
regulations is, likewise, related to test of compliance with laws and regulations 
relating to federal financial assistance programs. 

62 



VAN P. MAJOR, CPA, PC 
ALOYSIA C. DUCOTE, CPA, PC 
JOAN $. DUCOTE, CPA~ PC 
)OHN L. MORRISON, In, CPA, PC 

M ~ or & D ucote 
C ertified P ublic A ccountants 

M EM BERS: 
AM ERICAN  IN STITUTE O F 

CI~RTIFIED PL~ LIC ACCOUN TANTS 
SO CIETY O F LO UISIA N A 

C~ TIFIE.D PIIBLIC: ACCO UN TAN TS 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS ' REPORT ON SCHEDULE OF FEDERAL 
FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE 

The Honorable Sylvester Muckelroy 
and Members of the City Council 

City of New Roads, Louisiana 

We have audited the general purpose financial statements of City of New Roads, Louisiana, 
for the year ended December 31, 1995, and have issued our report thereon dated June 23, 
1996. These general purpose financial statements are the responsibility of City of New 
Roads, Louisiana, management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these 
general purpose financial statements based on our audit . 

We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, 
9overnment Auditinq Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, 
and the provisions of the Office of Management and Budget Circular A-128, "Audits of 
State and Local Governments." Those standards and OMB Circular A-128 require that we 
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the general 
purpose financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes 
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the 
general purpose financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting 
principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the 
overall financial statement presentation . We believe that our audit provides a 
reasonable basis for our opinion . 

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the general purpose 
financial statements of City of New Roads, Louisiana, taken as a whole. The accompanying 
Schedule of Federal Financial Assistance is presented for purpose of additional analysis 
and is not a required part of the general purpose financial statements. The information 
in that schedule has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of 
the general purpose financial statements and, in our opinion, is fairly presented in all 
material respects in relation to the general purpose financial statements taken as a 
whole . 

/J  
COTE 
Louisiana 

June 18, 1996 
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City of New Roads, Louisiana 
SCHEDUL E OF FEDERAL F INANCIAL A SSISTANCE 

Fo r Year Ended Dece.~ er 31, 1995 

Federal Grantor/ 
Pass-Through Grantor/ 

P roaram Name 

Federal 
CFDA 

Number 

United States Forest Service 
Indirect : 
Passed Through : 

State of Louisiana 
office of Forestry 

Cooperative Forestry 
Program 10 .644 

United States Dept of Housing 
and Urban Development 

Direct : 
Section 8 - Housing 

Assistance Program 14 .156 

Indirect: 
Passed Through: 

State of Louisiana 
Division of Adm inistration 

1993 Comm . Dev . Block Grant 14.228 

1995 Comm . Dev . Block Grant 14 .228 

United States Dept of the Interior 

Indirect : 
Passed Through: 

State of Louisiana 
Dept of Culture, Recreation & 
Tourism 
10th Street Community Park 15.916 

Total (All Federal 
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$ 5,000 

82 ,148 

198,819 

19 ,622 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS ' REPORT ON TEE INTERNAL CONTROL 
STRUCTURE USED IN ADMIN ISTERING FEDERAL 

FINAN CIAL A SSISTAN CE PROGRAM S 

The Honorable Sylvester Muckelroy 
and Members of the City Council 

City of New Roads, Louisiana 

We have audited the general purpose financial statements of City of New Roads, Louisiana, 
for the year ended December 31, 1995 and have issued our report thereon dated June 18, 
1996. 

We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards; 
Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; 
and Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Circular A-128, Audits of State and Local 
Governments. Those standards and OMB Circular A-128 require that we plan and perform the 
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the general purpose financial 
statements are free of material misstatement . 

The management of the City of New Roads, Louisiana, is responsible for establishing and 
maintaining an internal control structure. In fulfilling this responsibility, estimates 
and judgments by management are required to assess the expected benefits and related 
costs of internal control structure policies and procedures. The objectives of an 
internal control structure are to provide management with reasonable, but not absolute, 
assurance that assets are safeguarded against loss from unauthorized use or disposition, 
that transactions are executed in accordance with management 's authorization and recorded 
properly to permit the preparation of general purpose financial statements in accordance 
with generally accepted accounting principles, and that federal financial assistance 
programs are managed in compliance with applicable laws and regulations. Because of 
inherent limitations in any internal control structure, errors, irregularities, or 
instances of noncompliance may nevertheless occur and not be detected. Also, projection 
of any evaluation of the structure to future periods is subject to the risk that 
procedures may become inadequate because of changes in conditions or that the 
effectiveness of the design and operation of policies and procedures may deteriorate. 
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Mayor Muckelroy 
Page 2 
June 18 , 1996 

For the purposes of this report , we have classified the significant internal control 
structure policies and procedures used in administering federal financial assistance 
programs in the following categories: 

General Requirements : 
. Political activity 
.Davis-Bacon Act 
.Civil rights 
. Cash management 
. Federal financial reports 
.Allowable costs 
.Drug-free workplace 
.Administrative requirements 

Specific Requirements: 
. .Types of services allowed or not allowed 
. . Eligibility 
. . Reporting 
. .Claims for reimbursement 

For all of the internal control structure categories listed above , we obtained an 
understanding of the design of relevant policies and procedures and determined whether 
they have been place in operation, and we assessed control risk. 

During the year ended December 31, 1995, the City of New Roads, Louisiana had no major 
federal financial assistance programs and expended 63% of its total federal financial 
assistance under the following nonmajor federal financial assistance programs: 

1993 Community Development Block Grant 

We performed tests o f controls , as required by OMB Circular A-128 , to evaluate t 
effectiveness of the design and operation of internal control structure policies a 
procedures that we have considered relevant to preventing or detecting materi 
noncompliance with specific requirements, general requirements, and requiremen 
governing claims for reimbursements that are applicable to the aforementioned nonmaj 
programs. Our procedures were less in scope than would be necessary to render an opini 
on these internal control structure policies and procedures. Accordingly, we do n 
express such an opinion . 

Our consideration of the internal control structure policies and procedures used 
administering federal financial assistance would not necessarily disclose all matters 
the internal control structure that might constitute material weaknesses under standar 
established by the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants. A materi 
weakness is a condition in which the design or operation of one or more of the intern 
control structure elements does not reduce to a relatively low level risk th 
noncompliance with laws and regulations that would be material to a federal financi 
assistance program may occur and not be detected within a timely period by employees 
the normal course of performing their assigned functions. We noted no matters involvi 
the internal control structure and its operations that we consider to be materi 
weaknesses as defined above . 
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Mayor Muckelroy 
Page 3 
June 18 , 1996 

However, we noted certain matters involving the internal control structure and its 
operation that we have reported to the management of the City of New Roads, in a separate 
letter dated June 18, 1996 . 

This report is intended solely 
Auditor of the State of Louisiana 
its distribution is not lim ited . 

New
O

o~a&dDs, Louisiana 
June 18 , 1996 

for the use of 
However, this 
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CERTIFI ED pUBLIC ACCO UN TANTS 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS ' REPORT ON COMPL IANCE 
WITH THE GENERAL REQUIREMENTS APPLICABLE TO 

FEDERAL FINAN CIAL ASSISTANCE PROGRAM S 

The Honorable Sylvester Muckelroy 
and Members of the City Council 

City of New Roads, Louisiana 

We have audited the general purpose financial statements of City of New Roads, Louisiana, 
as of and for the year ended December 31, 1995, and have issued our report thereon dated 
June 18, 1996. 

We have applied procedures to test City of New 
following requirements applicable to its federal 
identified in the Schedule of Federal Financial 
31, 1995. 

General Requirements 
* Political Activity 
* Davis-Bacon Act 
* Civil Rights 
* Cash Management 
* Federal financial reports 
* A llowable Costs 
* Drug-free Workplace 
* Adm inistrative Requirements 

Roads, Louisiana 's compliance with the 
financial assistance program s, which are 
Assistance, for the year ended December 

Tbls report is intended for the information of City Council and the State of Louisiana 
Legislative Auditor. However, this report is a matter of public record and its 
distribution i~ not limited . 

New ~ ads, Louisiana 
June 18, 1996 
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INDEPENDENT AUD ITORS ' REPORT ON COHPLIANCE 
WITH SPECIFIC REQUIREMENT S APPLICABLE TO NONMAJOR 
FEDERAL FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE PROGRAM TRAN SACT IONS 

The Honorable Sylvester Muckelroy 
and Members of the city Council 

City of New Roads, Louisiana 

We have audited the general purpose financial statements of City of New Roads, Louisiana, 
as of and for the year ended December 31, 1995, and have issued our report thereon dated 
June 18 , 1996 . 

In connection with our audit of the 1995 general purpose financial statements of city of 
New Roads , Louisiana , and with our consideration of City of New Roads , Louisiana , control 
structure used to administer federal financial assistance program s, as required by office 
of Management and Budget Circular A-128, "Audits of State and Local Governments," we 
selected certain transactions applicable to certain nonmajor federal financial assistance 
programs for the year ended December 31, 1995. As required by OMB Circular A-128, we have 
performed auditing procedures to test compliance with the requ irements governing types 
of services and costs allowed or unallowed and eligibility. Our procedures were 
substantially less in scope than an audit, the objective of which is the expression of 
an opinion on City of New Roads, Louisiana's, compliance with these requirements. 
Accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. 

With respect to the items tested , the results of those procedures disclosed no material 
instances of noncompliance with the requirements listed in the preceding paragraph. With 
respect to items not tested, nothing came to our attention that caused us to believe that 
City of New Roads, Louisiana, had not complied , in all material respects, with those 
requirements. Also , th~ results of our procedures did not disclose any inunaterial 
instances of noncompliance with those requirements. 

This report is intended for the information of City Council and the State of Louisiana 
Legislative Auditor . However , this report is a matter of public record and its 
distribution is not limited. 

June 18 

DUCOTE 
s, Louisiana 
1996 
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Insurance 
Company 

Hartford Steam 
Boiler Ins . Co 

A ll State 
Insurance Co 

Titan Insurance 

City of New Roads, Louisiana 
Schedule of Insurance 

Unaudited 
December 31, 1995 

Policy 
Term 

4/1/95- 
611196 

113195- 
i/3/96 

4/9/95- 
419196 

Policy 
Description 

Boiler and 
Machinery 

Fire Standard 
Blanket Policy 
on Bld & Prop 

General 
Liability 

70 

Policy 
Lim its 

$500,000 limit; 
$1,000 deductible 

$2,992,670 limit; 
90% Coinsurance ; 
$1,041,150 Blanke 
$i,000 Deductible 

$i,000,000; 
no deductible 



City of New Roads, 
Schedule of Electric 

Unaudited 

Louisiana 
cu stome rs 

December 31, 1995 

Number of metered electric customers 

Number of nonmetered electric customers 

Total electric customer 

71 

1,974 

_ 1,974 


